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Amy Santos
-
From: _
Sent: Sunday, October 2, 2022 11:13 PM
To: Elections; District1; DIST2; District3; District4; District5; COB_mail
Cc: AGInfo@azag.gov; ElU@azag.gov
Subject: Pima Co Elections Division, After-Action Report

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Please be sure to add my comments below into your After-Actions Report and into official records.
These are comments that | wrote to the Board of Supervisors 9/6/2022 and the Pima County Election Integrity

Commission 9/23/2022. L

| was an observer in the primary 8/2/22, at Sahuaro Church on Houghton Road and Old Vail Road.
| was dismayed about the chaos these vote centers and electronic equipment failures have caused.

1. People drove around their neighborhood, intending to vote and could not locate a familiar voting location.

2. E-poll books (ties to Russia, Web Certificate) and Lexmark printers (Chinese owned) did not work from 6am to

12:30, for 6 % hours!

Voters were sent away to another location; they were disenfranchised. Violation of the 14" Amendment.

Voters that were sent away, may not have been voting at all. Again, viclation of the 14" Amendment.

5. Ballot count did not add up. Did someone walk away with a ballot during chaos when e-poll books & printers
didn’t work?

6. Election staff was courteous and professional despite major chaos. They may not come back to work for another
Election disaster. '

7. Constance Hargrove demonstrated to us during a Pima Co Board meeting when Adelita Grijalva had no ID on
her, that anyone can '
circumvent the system. Tab, tab and voila, Ms. Grijalva could vote. That is not a secure nor a reliable system.

8. Please consider getting rid of these unreliable machines! None are legally certified per HAVA Act of 2002 by a
Federally certified testing lab.

9. Please go back to secure paper ballots, hand count, one-day voting, voter ID and signature verification.

W

Please address these concerns.

Gisela Aaron
Tucson, AZ



Amy Santos

From: I

Sent: Sunday, October 2, 2022 10:19 AM

To: District1; DIST2; District3; District4; District5; COB_mail
Subject: Board of Supervisors Meeting October 4, 2022

////

I CAUTION This message and sender come from out5|de Pima County. If you did not expect thIS message, proceed with caut;op )

Agenda Item #16 Constance Hargrove, Elections Director/Election Aftcr Action

The residents of Pima County deserve better! Election integrity is of utmost importance to many of us. b
I want the County to do all possible to insure only registered Arizona Pima County residents are voting and that
they arc not disenfranchised. 1 don't want invalid voters accepted. I have friends, part time residents, who did
not request but received a Pima County ballot for the 2020 election in the mail - and they arc registercd in
Michigan. This practice of indiscriminate mailing of ballots MUST stop.

As our representatives you must vote to correct failing issues or go back to our known and tried procedures. I
believe there is NOT enough time remaining before the November 2022 election to resolve the extensive voting
issues -Vote Centers, E-Poll books, unresponsive printers, and most concerning off-site management of our
voter database by a contract firm (GEM -which uses numerous identities) that provided the central database
which is NOT the distributed database that Pima county chose. Neither the logistics of the clection process nor
the ability to review the process after the election have been satisfactorily vetted.

Remove the total new system - return to one legal vote, one paper ballot at our Precincts. Replace the
incftective (and possibly incompetent) Constance Hargrove from her position. .

Do it now
Thank you.

Gail Ault

Pima countir resident



Amy Santos

From: s ices

Sent: Sunday, October 2, 2022 5:08 PM
To: COB_mail; District1; DIST2; District3; District4; District5

Subject: Board of Supervisors Meeting 10-4-2022 Comments

Foodd

.

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with cautlonl\:g,,,
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment. "

| am Sharon Fickes, legal resident of Pima County, AZ contact _ b
Following are my comments for the 10-04-22 Board of Supervisors meeting. i

Agenda 10-04-22 County Administrator Item #16 2022 Election After Action Report dated 9-13-22

The information provided is 16 pages of various summaries and action with numerous attachments for 2022
and 2020. Since you indicated you could not compare activity and results between a General Election with a
Primary Election why bother with all the paperwork? | thought your goal with two mock-election trials was to
assure that the Primary Election would be conducted without concerns. The Election Department failed
promises. Your outcomes and goals in the After Election Report continuously indicate that issues and
problems will be corrected. You said that before, why should the Elections Department performance be
expected to be any different.

Additionally, Constance Hargrove, Elections Director sent a 31 page “After Action Report Updates and
Response to Election Integrity (EIC) Recommendations on September 29 to Jan Lesher. Lots of suggestions,
recommendations, more money, more employees, more expense. What happened to the cost savings
generated by the new system and confirmed by earlier comments by Constance Hargrove? This
memorandum addressing the EIC recommendations as of today 10-2-2022 is not yet even posted on the
Elections Commission website nor on the 10-04-22 Agenda for ltem #16 as prepared by the office of Jan
Lesher. One good solution is to remove Constance Hargrove from her employment. Obvious grounds
are lack of performance in a critical position. Abandon the new system in its entirety. Return to one legal
vote, one ballot, at our established Precincts. We need BOLD steps for BOLD action, time is running out to
take two steps back and again wait for solutions.





